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Raquel Tully

From: Paulalsler

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Payment received

Tuesday, January 22, 2008 1:34 PM

Raquel Tully
Toni McCoy
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Yes as far as the 2006 and 2007 RAFs are concerned. The $500 fine should be divided - $200 deposited into the Public Service
Trust Fund for collection costs and $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Also, please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of

payment for documenting in Docket No. 070465-T1. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 1:03 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject:

I received a check from E-Rosh Corp in the amount of $1268.00, they said per your discussion this how they should pay

2006 68.00
2007 700.00
2007 fine $500.00

Is this how you want it?
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Miami, January 3", 08

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Attention

Mrss. Paula Isler

We are sending in this envelope the following items as

discussed previously by phone and email:

m PSC/CMP 153 for 2006 period.

SC/CMP 153 for 2007 period.

k for the amount of US$ 1,268.00 cancelling:
.'US$ 68 for the 2006 period

. .US$ 700 for the 2007 period

‘¢. US$ 500 for the 2007 Fine.

I take advantage of this letter to thank you for your help and

guidance in this process.

Regards,

Daniel Mayer
E-Rosh Corp.
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